Federa Communications Commission
Washington, D.C. 20554

August 17, 2010

Mark C. Allen
4575 Nantucket Drive
Redding, California 96001

Re: KACX-LP, Red Bluff, Cdifornia
Facility ID No.129675

Dear Licensee:

Thisiswith respect to low power television station KACX-LP, Red Bluff, California. Section
312(g) of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended,* provides that:

If abroadcasting station fails to transmit broadcast signals for any consecutive
12-month period, then the station license granted for the operation of that broadcast
station expires at the end of that period, notwithstanding any provision, term

or condition of the license to the contrary . . ..

Commission records indicate that KACX-LP has been silent since November 28, 2006.> Accordingly,
the license for KACX-LP ISHEREBY CANCELLED and the call sign ISDELETED.

Sincerely,

Hossein Hashemzadeh
Associate Chief, Video Division
MediaBureau

147 U.S.C. §312(g).
2 FCC File No. BLSTA-20061129AGF.



